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i 

~!TED CO,\LITlON EA5'r PREVISNTlON PROJECT 

UCEPP 
: Los Angeles City Council 
200 N. Sprlng Street 

604 E.1st 6th Stt~( ; Los Angeles, CA 90012 
to~ Aogdel1, 

C>~llfornit\ 90021 

113.622.162.1 

: Re~ SUPPORf prohibiting alcohol ~ertising on Los Angeles City Public 
·Property (Council File 11w1429) ;;--·-. 

i 

fnx ztJ.62z Hl'73 :Dear CounciJmembar Mitchell Englander, 
ooci~lnmd~ \.com 

:As concerned community members we a.re troubled by the advertisement of 
:alcohol on public property. At a tlme when there Is a lack of services to treat 
, alcohol related harms, 1he City of Los Angeles should not participate as a promoter 
;or alcohol. Coundlmember Richard Alarc6n agreed with us and introduced a 
motion (Council File 11~1429} directing the City Attorney to prepare an ordlhahce 

,prohibiting alcohol advertising on city-owned and controlled property. 
I 
I 

Families and youth uiiHze city owned and controlled property on a dally basis, such 
:as achool buildings. recreation centers, libraries and bus shelters. To the extent 
~that commercial advertising is allowed in these public facllltlea, the City of los 
)Angeles· carl play a positive role in reducing exposure of alcohol advertising. We 
'ask that as the Chair of the Public Safety Committee you add your vote In 
!support of prohibiting a/coho/advertising on city-owned and controlled 
1property. 
I 
I 

:The L.A. County Department of'PubiJc.Health recommends "reducing alcohol 
.advertising in public spaces and in areas commonly seen by minors,'~ as a way to 
:help discourage underage drinking. Currently the Los Angeles MTA does nat allow 
:aiCtJhol advertiSing on its buses 1 tralns and other transit facilities. 

' 
:We would like to clarify that local gov~rnment has the legal and constitutional right 
;to ban alcohol ads on its property. We hope that you can considerthis request and 
:l0ok at the cost of alcohol in a way that can truly capture the economic impact it 
Ja~ on Los Angeles City seJVkes and the community at large. 

We respectfully urge you to adopt a citywide policy prohibiting alcohol ads oh 

;public property. 
i 

_s~rz:~~-~ 
:KsvinMiahael Key ~ 
'community Organl.zer 

CC: John A White, Legislative Asslstaht,Publlc Safety Comrrtittee fax: 213-978-. 
·1079 ' 
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rebruary 29, 2012 

Los Angdts City Council 
200 N. Spring Street 
Los Angdes, CA 900 12 via fax: (213) 473-6925 

U.e: SUPPORT prob)biting lilcohol advertising on Los Angeles City Public 1).-operty 
(Council File 11-1429) 

Oear Councilmcmbcr Mitchell Englander, 

On behalf of Community Coalition, l am writlng in strong support of an ordinance to 
prohibil alcohol advc:::rlising on city-owoed and controlled property. As an organization 
tl1at ha~ spent over 20 years working alongsid~ members of the cornmunity to improve the 
quality of life for the- residents of South Los Angeles, we find 'it imperative that the city 
support practices that bolster public he filth and safety. CoU1lcib'nemb~r Richard Alarcon 
agre~d with us and introduced a motion ( Cooucill~de ll~l429) directing th~ City 
Attom~y LO prepare: an ordinance prohibiling alcohol advertising on city-owned and 
controlled property. 

Families and youth utilize city owned and controlled property daily, i.e. school buildings, 
recreation centers, libraries and bus shellers Jn which commercial advertising is allow~d. 
The City of Los Angeles has th~ opportunity to play a positive role by eliminatiflg 
t:xpos1.1re to alcohol advertisements in th~se spaces. We ask that a~· the Clulir of the 
Public Safety Committee you add ymu vote in support ofprohibiting alcohol advertising 
on city-owned and controlled proper(v. 

The Los Angeks County Department ofPublic Hcahh reoomnn~ods "rtdt1cing ah;ohol 
advertising in public spa~es and in areas commonly sc;en by minors," as a way to hdp 
discourage und~ragt: drinking. Currently the Los Ang~Ic::s MfA does not allow alcohol 
advertising o:n itti buses, trains and other transil facilities. 

We would lik~ to clarify that local govemmcnr has the legal u.•'d ~on~titutional right to ban 
alcohol ads on its propcny. We hope that you can consider this request and look at tht 
<.:oiil of alcohol in a way rhat co.n truly capture the economic impacr il has on Los Angeles 
City services and th~ community at larg~. 

W <::.respectfully urge you to adopt a citywide policy prohibiting alcohol ads on public 
property. 

Marqueet:e Harris-Dawson 
President aod C£0 

CC: Johu A. White, Legislative Assistant Publk Safety Committee fax: 213-978-1079 


